

## 2/3 majority required

<p><b>1</b></p>	<p><b>Proposed by the Rules Committee</b></p> <p><i>To amend 1.6.3 and 1.11.1 (nomination and number of Committee members):</i></p> <p>1.6.3 The AGM shall appoint, in odd numbered years, the full <b>and corresponding</b> members of Committees and Commissions, on the recommendation of the Nominations Committee.</p> <p>1.11.1 The number of persons serving <b>as full and corresponding members</b> on each Committee shall be determined by the Board a year before the nomination of Committee members.</p>	<p><b><u>Passed</u></b> <b>(115:4)</b></p>
<p><b>2</b></p>	<p><b>Proposed by the Executive Committee</b></p> <p><i>To add a new Constitution Law 1.6.6</i></p> <p><b>Any past President of the ITTF shall be automatically bestowed the title of “ITTF Honorary President” with a set of privileges decided by the Executive Committee from time to time. This title can only be revoked by a majority vote of the ITTF’s General Meeting.</b></p>	<p><b><u>Passed</u></b> <b>(113:10)</b></p>
<p><b>3</b></p>	<p><b>Proposed by the Executive Committee and the Athletes Commission</b></p> <p><i>(a) To modify 1.5.2.1</i></p> <p>The board shall consist of the President, Executive Vice Presidents, Presidents of Continental Federations or their appointees, <b>the Chairman of the Athletes Commission or its appointee</b> and 32 Continental Representatives.</p> <p><i>(b) To modify 1.5.3.1</i></p> <p>The Executive Committee shall consist of the President and 8 Executive Vice-Presidents of which one shall be nominated by the President as Deputy President and another one shall be responsible for finance. <b>The Chairman of the Athletes’ Commission, or his appointee, shall be an ex officio member of the Executive Committee with no vote.</b></p> <p><i>(c) To modify 1.13.1</i></p> <p>1.13.1 The Board shall appoint:</p> <p>1.13.1.1 an Athletes’ Commission to advise the Board on the development of table tennis, <del>consisting of 1 representative nominated by each Continent and 2 former players nominated by the Executive Committee.</del></p>	<p><b><u>Passed</u></b> <b>(109:11)</b></p>
<p><b>4</b></p>	<p><b>Proposed by the Executive Committee</b></p> <p><i>To add a new clause 1.18.1.3</i></p> <p><b>1.18.1.3 Upon request by a Continental Federation and approval by the ITTF’s Executive Committee, a Continental Federation may be allowed to use the ITTF name and logo as part of the “brand name” of the Continental Federation.</b></p>	<p><b><u>Passed</u></b> <b>(114:10)</b></p>

<b>5</b>	<p><b>Proposed by the Chinese TT Association</b></p> <p><i>To add a new Constitution Law 1.20.6</i></p> <p><b>1.20.6 Any amendment regarding equipment and racket control regulations should be scientifically analyzed and discussed by the ITTF together with its member associations and the representatives of equipment suppliers and players. These amendments should be finally approved by the ITTF BOD meeting or AGM before being implemented. After the final approval, unless an important incident happens, the new regulations regarding equipment and racket control should be kept stable in at least 4 years before being amended again.</b></p>	<b><u>Withdrawn</u></b>
----------	---	-------------------------

### 3/4 majority required

<b>6</b>	<p><b>Proposed by the Rules Committee</b></p> <p><i>To amend 2.4.8 (replacement of the racket)</i></p> <p><b>2.4.8 At the start of a match and whenever he <del>can change</del> changes his racket during a match, a player shall show his opponent and the umpire the racket he is about to use and shall allow them to examine it.</b></p>	<b><u>Withdrawn</u></b>
<b>7</b>	<p><b>Proposed by the Rules Committee</b></p> <p><i>To modify 2.6.2</i></p> <p><b>2.6.2 The server shall then project the ball <del>near vertically</del> within an angle of 45° upwards, without imparting spin, so that it rises at least 16cm after leaving the palm of the free hand and then falls without touching anything before being struck.</b></p>	<b><u>Withdrawn</u></b>
<b>8</b>	<p><b>Proposed by the Rules Committee</b></p> <p><i>To modify 2.6.6 and 2.6.6.1 and to delete 2.6.6.2 and 2.6.6.3 (Service)</i></p> <p><b>2.6.6 It is the responsibility of the player to serve so that the umpire or the assistant umpire can be satisfied that he complies with the requirements for a correct service of the law, and either may decide that a service is incorrect.</b></p> <p><b>2.6.6.1 If either the umpire or the assistant umpire <del>is doubtful</del> is not sure about the legality of a service he they may, on the first occasion in a match, interrupt play and warn the server; but any subsequent service by that player or his doubles partner which is not clearly legal shall be considered incorrect.</b></p> <p><del>2.6.6.2 Any subsequent service of doubtful legality of that player or his doubles partner will result in a point to the receiver.</del></p> <p><del>2.6.6.3 Whenever there is a clear failure to comply with the requirements for a correct service, no warning shall be given and the receiver shall score a point.</del></p>	<b><u>Passed</u> (106:15)</b>

<p style="text-align: center;"><b>9</b></p>	<p><b>Proposed by the Finnish TT Association</b></p> <p>To modify 2.9.1.1</p> <p>2.9 A Let</p> <p>2.9.1 The rally shall be a let</p> <p>2.9.1.1 if in service the ball, in passing over or around the net assembly, touches it, provided that the service is otherwise correct or that the receiver or his partner obstructs the ball, <b>moves the playing surface, touches the net or touches the playing surface with a free hand;</b></p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b><u>Defeated</u></b> <b>(62:60)</b></p>
<p style="text-align: center;"><b>10</b></p>	<p><b>Proposed by the Para TT Division</b></p> <p>To modify 2.9.1.5.1</p> <p>2.9.1 The rally shall be a let . . .</p> <p>2.9.1.5 if the receiver is in wheelchair due to a physical disability and in service the ball, provided the service is otherwise correct,</p> <p>2.9.1.5.1 <del>leaves the receiver's court after touching it in the direction of the net</del> <b>after touching the receiver's court returns in the direction of the net;</b></p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b><u>Passed</u></b> <b>(108:6)</b></p>
<p style="text-align: center;"><b>11</b></p>	<p><b>Proposed by the Umpires &amp; Referees Committee</b></p> <p>To modify paragraph 2.10.1.6</p> <p>2.10.1 Unless the rally is a let, a player shall score a point . . .</p> <p>2.10.1.6 if an opponent <b>deliberately</b> strikes the ball twice <del>successively;</del> <b>in succession.</b></p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b><u>Passed</u></b> <b>(93:25)</b></p>
<p style="text-align: center;"><b>12</b></p>	<p><b>Proposed by the Umpires &amp; Referees Committee</b></p> <p>To modify paragraph 2.10.1.8</p> <p>2.10.1 Unless the rally is a let, a player shall score a point . . .</p> <p>2.10.1.8 if <del>an</del> opponent, or anything an opponent wears or carries, <del>moves the playing surface</del> <b>physically displaces or lifts the tabletop;</b></p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b><u>Withdrawn</u></b></p>
<p style="text-align: center;"><b>13</b></p>	<p><b>Proposed by the Para TT Division</b></p> <p>To add 2.10.1.13.1 and 2.10.1.14</p> <p>2.10.1.13 if both players or pairs are in a wheelchair due to a physical disability and</p> <p>2.10.1.13.1 <del>if any part of the wheelchair of a doubles opponent protrudes across the imaginary extension of the centre line of the table;</del> his opponent does not maintain a minimum contact with the seat or cushion(s), with the back of the thigh, when the ball is struck;</p> <p><b>2.10.1.13.2 his opponent touches the table with either hand before striking the ball;</b></p> <p><b>2.10.1.13.3 his opponent's footrest or foot touches the floor during play.</b></p> <p><b>2.10.1.14 as provided under the order of play (2.8.3).</b></p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b><u>Passed</u></b> <b>(109:3)</b></p>

<b>14</b>	<b>Proposed by the Umpires &amp; Referees Committee</b>	<b><u>Passed</u></b> <b>(89:24)</b>
	<p><i>To modify and restructure 2.15</i></p>	
	<p>2.15.1 Except where both players or pairs have scored at least 9 points <b>as provided in 2.15.2</b>, the expedite system shall come into operation <del>if a game is unfinished</del> after 10 minutes' play <b>in a game</b> or at any earlier time at the request of <b>when requested by</b> both players or pairs.</p>	
	<p><b>2.15.2 The expedite system shall not be introduced in a game if 18 points have been scored.</b></p>	
	<p><b>2.15.3</b> If the ball is in play when the time limit is reached, play shall be interrupted by the umpire and shall resume with service by the player who served in the rally that was interrupted; if the ball is not in play <b>when the expedite system comes into operation</b>, play shall resume with service by the player who received in the immediately preceding rally.</p>	
	<p><b>2.15.4</b> Thereafter, each player shall serve for 1 point in turn until the end of the game, and if the receiving player or pair makes 13 returns <b>in a rally</b> the receiver shall score a point.</p>	
	<p><b>2.15.5 Introduction of the expedite system shall not alter the order of serving and receiving in the match, as defined in 2.13.6.</b></p>	
<p>2.15.6 Once introduced, the expedite system shall remain in operation until the end of the match.</p>		